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File #: 22-0432 Version: 2 Name:

Type City Resolution Status: Passed

File created: 5/18/2022 In control: Special Concurrent Meeting of the Oakland

Redevelopment Successor Agency/City Council

On agenda: 6/21/2022 Final action: 6/21/2022

Title: Subject: Department Of Violence Prevention Services Funding Recommendations
From: Department Of Violence Prevention
Recommendation: Adopt A Resolution Authorizing The City Administrator To Execute Grant
Agreements With Non-Profits And Public Agencies To Provide Violence Prevention And Intervention
Services In Accordance With The 2014 Oakland Public Safety And Services Violence Prevention Act
For The Period July 1, 2022 To June 30, 2023 In A Total Amount Not To Exceed Nineteen Million
Three Hundred And Fifty Thousand Dollars ($19,350,000), With A One-Year And Six-Month Option To
Renew Through December 31, 2024, Pending Council Approval And Available Funds

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: LN I I A A
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
6/21/2022 2 Special Concurrent Meeting of the Adopted Pass
Oakland Redevelopment
Successor Agency/City Council
6/16/2022 2 *Special Rules and Legislation Scheduled
Committee
6/14/2022 1 *Public Safety Committee Approved the Recommendation of Staff, Pass
and Forward
5/19/2022 1 *Rules & Legislation Committee Scheduled
Subject: Department Of Violence Prevention Services Funding Recommendations

From:

Department Of Violence Prevention

Recommendation: Adopt A Resolution Authorizing The City Administrator To Execute Grant Agreements With
Non-Profits And Public Agencies To Provide Violence Prevention And Intervention Services In Accordance With
The 2014 Oakland Public Safety And Services Violence Prevention Act For The Period July 1, 2022 To June 30,
2023 In A Total Amount Not To Exceed Nineteen Million Three Hundred And Fifty Thousand Dollars
($19,350,000), With A One-Year And Six-Month Option To Renew Through December 31, 2024, Pending Council
Approval And Available Funds

City of Oakland

Page 1 of 1 Printed on 9/19/2024

powered by Legistar™



http://www.legistar.com/

